

NEW SECTION. Sec. 15. The department shall maintain a system for statistical data collection, accessible for bona fide research only as the department by rule prescribes. The identity of any person is strictly confidential.

NEW SECTION. Sec. 16. Section 9 of this act shall take effect on July 1, 1985.

NEW SECTION. Sec. 17. Sections 7 through 15 of this act shall constitute a new chapter in Title 74 RCW.

NEW SECTION. Sec. 18. If any provision of this act or its application to any person or circumstance is held invalid, the remainder of the act or the application of the provision to other persons or circumstances is not affected.

Passed the House January 31, 1984.

Passed the Senate February 24, 1984.

Approved by the Governor March 2, 1984.

Filed in Office of Secretary of State March 2, 1984.

CHAPTER 98

[Substitute House Bill No. 1400]

ASSOCIATED STUDENT BODIES—DISTRICTS WITH GRADES SIX AND UNDER MAY DELEGATE ASB AUTHORITY TO AN EMPLOYEE

AN ACT Relating to associated student bodies; amending section 1, chapter 52, Laws of 1973 as amended by section 3, chapter 284, Laws of 1975 1st ex. sess. and RCW 28A.58.115; and amending section 2, chapter 284, Laws of 1975 1st ex. sess. as last amended by section 1, chapter 231, Laws of 1982 and RCW 28A.58.120.

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Washington:

Sec. 1. Section 1, chapter 52, Laws of 1973 as amended by section 3, chapter 284, Laws of 1975 1st ex. sess. and RCW 28A.58.115 are each amended to read as follows:

As used in this section, an "associated student body" means the formal organization of the students of a school formed with the approval of and regulation by the board of directors of the school district in conformity to the rules and regulations promulgated by the superintendent of public instruction; PROVIDED, That the board of directors of a school district may act or delegate the authority to an employee of the district to act as the associated student body for any school plant facility within the district containing no grade higher than the sixth grade.

The superintendent of public instruction, after consultation with appropriate school organizations and students, shall promulgate rules and regulations to designate the powers and responsibilities of the boards of directors of the school districts of the state of Washington in developing efficient administration, management, and control of moneys, records, and

reports of the associated student bodies organized in the public schools of the state.

~~((The application of the provisions of this section is suspended until July 1, 1976:))~~

Sec. 2. Section 2, chapter 284, Laws of 1975 1st ex. sess. as last amended by section 1, chapter 231, Laws of 1982 and RCW 28A.58.120 are each amended to read as follows:

There is hereby created a fund on deposit with each county treasurer for each school district of the county having an associated student body as defined in RCW 28A.58.115. Such fund shall be known as the associated student body program fund. Rules and regulations promulgated by the superintendent of public instruction under RCW 28A.58.115 shall require separate accounting for each associated student body's transactions in the school district's associated student body program fund.

All moneys generated through the programs and activities of any associated student body shall be deposited in the associated student body program fund. Such funds may be invested for the sole benefit of the associated student body program fund in items enumerated in RCW 28A.58.440 and the county treasurer may assess a fee as provided therein. Disbursements from such fund shall be under the control and supervision, and with the approval, of the board of directors of the school district, and shall be by warrant as provided in chapter 28A.66 RCW: PROVIDED, That in no case shall such warrants be issued in an amount greater than the funds on deposit with the county treasurer in the associated student body program fund. To facilitate the payment of obligations, an imprest bank account or accounts may be created and replenished from the associated student body program fund.

The associated student body program fund shall be budgeted by the associated student body, subject to approval by the board of directors of the school district. All disbursements from the associated student body program fund or any imprest bank account established thereunder shall have the prior approval of the appropriate governing body representing the associated student body. Notwithstanding the provisions of RCW 43.09.210, it shall not be mandatory that expenditures from the district's general fund in support of associated student body programs and activities be reimbursed by payments from the associated student body program fund.

Nothing in this section shall prevent those portions of student-generated moneys in the associated student body program fund, budgeted or otherwise, which constitute bona fide voluntary donations and are identified as donations at the time of collection from being used for such scholarship, student exchange and charitable purposes as the appropriate governing body representing the associated student body shall determine, and for such purposes, said moneys shall not be deemed public moneys under section 7, Article VIII, of the state Constitution.

Nonassociated student body program fund moneys generated and received by students for private purposes, including but not limited to use for scholarship and/or charitable purposes, may, in the discretion of the board of directors of any school district, be held in trust in one or more separate accounts within an associated student body program fund and be disbursed for such purposes: PROVIDED, That the school district shall either withhold an amount from such moneys as will pay the district for its cost in providing the service or otherwise be compensated for its cost for such service.

Passed the House February 6, 1984.

Passed the Senate February 24, 1984.

Approved by the Governor March 2, 1984.

Filed in Office of Secretary of State March 2, 1984.

CHAPTER 99

[Engrossed House Bill No. 1409]

DRIVING RECORDS—WASHINGTON STATE PATROL DUTIES—OPERATOR-OWNERS

AN ACT Relating to driving records; and amending section 46.52.120, chapter 12, Laws of 1961 as last amended by section 1, chapter 52, Laws of 1982 and RCW 46.52.120.

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Washington:

Sec. 1. Section 46.52.120, chapter 12, Laws of 1961 as last amended by section 1, chapter 52, Laws of 1982 and RCW 46.52.120 are each amended to read as follows:

(1) ~~((It shall be the duty of))~~ The director ~~((to))~~ shall keep a case record on every motor vehicle driver licensed under the laws of this state, together with information on each driver, showing all the convictions and findings of traffic infractions certified by the courts ~~((and))~~, together with an index cross-reference record of each accident reported relating to such individual~~((s))~~ with a brief statement of the cause of ~~((such))~~ the accident~~((, which))~~. The chief of the Washington state patrol shall furnish the index cross-reference record ~~((shall be furnished))~~ to the director ~~((by the chief of the Washington state patrol))~~, with reference to each driver involved in the reported accidents.

(2) The case record shall be maintained in two parts.

(a) One part shall be the employment driving record of the person ~~((which))~~. This part shall include all motor vehicle accidents in which the person is involved while the person is driving a commercial motor vehicle as an employee of another or an owner-operator, all convictions of the person for violation of the motor vehicle laws while the person is driving a commercial motor vehicle as an employee of another or an owner-operator, and all findings that the person has committed a traffic infraction while the person is driving a commercial motor vehicle as an employee of another or an